Central Intelligence Agency

- May 13, 2009

Melissa Goodman, Esquire

Staff Attorney, National Security Project
American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
125 Broad Street, 18" Floor

New York, NY 10004

Reference: F-2009-00990
Dear Ms. Goodman:

This is a final response to your 23 April 2009 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request, received in the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator on 27 April
2009, for “records pertaining to the detention and treatment of prisoners held at the
Bagram Theater Internment Facility at Bagram Airfield in Afghanistan (‘Bagram’),
including records concerning the process afforded these prisoners to challenge their
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reference number above. Please use this number when corresponding so that we can
identify it easily.

In accordance with section 3.6(a) of Executwe Order 12958 as amended the ClA
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